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From: Burns, Keisha L <Keisha.Burns@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:48 PM
To: BLHS-ALLStaff-DL
Subject: FW: Parent Newsletter Issue 10
Attachments: Issue 10 2022.pdf

 
 

From: Phillips, Jessica L  
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:46 PM 
To: Burns, Keisha L <Keisha.Burns@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Gareis, Karen M <Karen.Gareis@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Parent Newsletter Issue 10 
 
Good Afternoon, 
Here is the latest issue of the Parent Newsletter. It is ready to go out to staff and parents.  
Thanks! 
Jessica 
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From: Adamowicz, Renee R <Renee.Adamowicz@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 3:46 PM
To: Phillips, Jessica L; Stewart,Todd
Subject: RE: Parent Newsletter Information

Hi Jessica I believe this got missed last newsletter  (about tryouts) 
 
1 - Tryouts/practice for ALL SPRING SPORTS will be begin on 1/31. Go 
to https://blufftonbobcatsathletics.com/ for more information. 
 
2 - All Booster Club meetings are held at 6:30 pm in the Bluffton High School Cafeteria  unless 
otherwise noted 
 
3 – Congratulations to our newest BOBCATS 
Coach Hayden Gregory – Football Head Coach 
Coach Kyle Newcomb – Boys Soccer Head Coach 
Coach Sara J. Farley - Head Varsity Volleyball Coach  
 
 
 
 
Renée Adamowicz 
Athletic Director Admin Assistant 
Bluffton High School 
843-706-8927 
 
 

From: Adamowicz, Renee R <Renee.Adamowicz@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Saturday, January 8, 2022 9:53 AM 
To: Phillips, Jessica L <jessica.phillips@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Parent Newsletter Information 
 
 
Hi Jessica - we have another item if you can please add to the newsletter  
 
Tryouts/practice for ALL SPRING SPORTS will be begin on 1/31. Go 
to https://blufftonbobcatsathletics.com/ for more information. 
  
Thank you 
Renee 
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Phillips, Jessica L <jessica.phillips@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:42 AM 
To: BLHS-ALLStaff-DL; Mindy Winn; Jen Parrott 
Subject: Parent Newsletter Information 
  
Good Morning and Happy New Year! 
I am seeking information for our parent newsletter (covering dates 1/14-1/28).  
  
I would love to have the following items: 
1. Pictures of cool things you are doing in your classrooms or clubs. 
2. Any information about activities, clubs, fundraising, meetings, etc. that would be important for parents to know. 
3. Any athletics or Guidance information 
3. Students spotlight-are there any students in your classes that that truly exemplify the Bobcat spirit? Or they are going 
above and beyond in their academic work, sports, or extracurricular activities?  
If so, send me the name of the student and a 2-3 sentence explanation about why this student is a spotlight student.  
  
I will need the information by next Tuesday, January 11th. 
Thank you so much. 
Jessica 
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From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 5:52 PM
Subject: RE: New Head Football Coach at Bluffton High School Announcement
Attachments: BLHS football coach.pdf

Good evening all, 
 
I attached a copy of our press release. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Todd Stewart 
Athletic Director 
Bluffton High School 
(O)  843-706-8926 
(F)   843-706-8006 
 

From: Stewart, Todd  
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:14 AM 
Subject: New Head Football Coach at Bluffton High School Announcement 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Bluffton High School will be announcing and introducing its next head football coach on Friday, January 14.  We are 
inviting media to visit with him at 5:00 PM that day.  Anyone attending should report to the main entrance of Bluffton 
High School.  Please respond if you plan to attend. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Todd Stewart 
Athletic Director 
Bluffton High School 
(O)  843-706-8926 
(F)   843-706-8006 
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From: Kendall, Charles L <Charles.Kendall@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 1:27 PM
To: kendallc467@gmail.com
Subject: COACHING EXPERIENCE UPDATE 2022
Attachments: COACHING EXPERIENCE ASSISTANT HEAD COACH  _  SPECIAL TEAMSCOORDINATOR _ 

FOOTBALL OPERATIONS DUTIES update.docx

 
 
Lynn Kendall 
ESOL Teacher  
Football Coach 
Bluffton High School 
Go Bobcats! 
“Who Dares Wins! 
 



COACHING EXPERIENCE 
 
DEFENSIVE LINE COACH  
Bluffton H.S., Bluffton, SC.  2021 
Troup Co. H.S. LaGrange Ga 2016 - 2019, 2013, 2005 
Pacelli H.S. 1989-1992 

● Develop and execute defensive line skill and conditioning drills that improve defensive 
line play and enhance the defensive scheme  

● Maintain a positive relationship with defensive line on and off the field through 
mentoring, monitoring academic performance, and promoting good behavior on and off 
campus 

● Assist in game plan with defensive coordinator 
● Develop and execute practice plan with defensive coordinator 
● Evaluate defensive line practice through observation, performance, and video 
● Evaluate defensive line play with game video with commentary 
● Meet with defensive line units as needed before, during and after practice as needed 
● Defensive line game adjustments 
● Aid in developing scouting report 
● Develop postgame report and evaluation  
● Maintain defensive line game statistics and report to the head coach 
● Development of drills for position 
● Promote defensive line players to media, recruiters, and for postseason honors and 

games 
 

LINEBACKER COACH 
Troup Co. H.S. LaGrange, GA. 2006 – 2011, 2015 
Callaway H.S. Hogansville, GA. 1999 – 2004 
Pacelli H.S. Columbus, GA. 1993 - 1998 
 
 

● Develop and execute linebacker skills and conditioning drills that improve linebacker 
play and enhance the defensive scheme  

● Maintain a positive relationship with players on and off the field through mentoring, 
monitoring academic performance, and promoting good behavior on and off campus 

● Assist in game plan with defensive coordinator 
● Develop and execute practice plan with defensive coordinator 
● Evaluate linebacker practice through observation, performance, and video 
● Evaluate linebacker play with game video with commentary 
● Meet with linebacker corps as needed before, during and after practice as needed 
● Linebacker game adjustments 
● Aid in developing scouting report 
● Develop postgame report and evaluation  
● Maintain linebacker game statistics and report to the head coach 
● Development of drills for position 



● Promote linebackers to media, recruiters, and for postseason honors and games 
 
SPECIAL TEAMS COORDINATOR 
Bluffton H.S. 2021  
Troup Co. H.S. LaGrange, GA. 2005 – 2011, 2014 – 2021 
Callaway H.S. Hogansville, GA 2000 - 2004 
Pacelli H.S. Columbus, Ga.1989 – 99 

● Develop special teams scheme along with head coach 
● Develop special teams game plan along with head coach 
● Develop special teams practice plan along with head coach 
● Assign special teams unit responsibilities to coaches 
● Evaluate special teams practices through observation, performance, and video 
● Evaluate special teams game video with commentary 
● Meet with special teams units as needed before, during and after practice as needed 
● Special team game adjustments 
● Develop scouting report 
● Develop postgame report and evaluation  
● Maintain special teams game statistics for all phases of special teams play 
● Maintain special teams seasonal and game by game statistics for all phases of play 
● Position coach for kickers, punters, long snappers, holders and punt returners 
● Development of drills for position 
● Promote special teams players to media, recruiters, and for postseason honors and 

games 
 

 
Linebacker Coach 
 

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
 

 



 
 
ASSISTANT HEAD COACH / DIRECTOR OF FOOTBALL OPERATIONS 
 
Assistant Head Coach - Troup High School, LaGrange, Ga. 2010 – 2011, 2015 – 2021 
Director of Football Operations – Troup High School, LaGrange Ga. 2018 - 2021 
 
 

● Represent the football program in the absence of the head coach in general 
● Represent the football program during media events, television, radio etc. in the absence 

of the head coach 
● Serve as an advocate for the program, coaching staff and players to the public, 

teachers, school, school system, GHSA etc. 
● Assist head coach in practice organization and execution 
● Assist the head coach in game management 
● Assist head coach in monitoring the health and welfare of players before, during, and 

after practice 
● Serve as parent / visitor liaison during practices in order to free up head coach for 

observation of practice 
● COVID-19 Protocols 
● Schedule transportation for practice, summer workouts, OTAs, regular season games, 

playoff games, team physicals, charter buses when needed 
● Schedule box truck as needed 
● Arrange team meals for regular season long road games and playoff away games, to 

include location, type of meal, costs, payment 
● Develop travel itinerary 
● Organize team physicals 
● Maintain player physicals forms to include game copies 
● AED & player physicals are available at games & practices 
● Travel as advance party to away games 
● Assist in pregame and postgame set up and breakdown 
● Maintain GHSA / TCSS related forms such as heat, concussion, Covid-19,etc. 
● Collect, account and deposit monies such as insurance, T-Shirt, player pack purchases 

and any other monies designated by the head coach 
● Football Awards Ceremony 
● Signing Day set up 
● Assist head coach with communicating with the trainer on injuries and review the daily 

injury report 
● Maintain historical records for football program and game day program 
● Submit work orders for repairs to the facility and football related equipment 
● Headset - maintenance and ordering 
● General supervision of players in the athletic arena and school setting 
● Faculty relations 
● Give input on program and personnel matters  



● Aid in monitoring grades 
● Aid in recruiting process and as host to college coaches while on the THS campus 
● Report any player daily concerns to the head coach 
● Send updated rosters & starting lineups to media outlets for game day 
● Any other duties not listed and as needed 
 
Additional Football Duties: 
● Travel as advance party to away games 
● Covid-19 monitoring documentation 
● Assist with pre-game sideline set & post–game take down 

 
HEAD FOOTBALL COACH: 
Pacelli H.S. Columbus, Ga. 1997 – 1998 
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2012 – 2014 
 
INTERIM HEAD FOOTBALL COACH 
Bluffton H.S. Bluffton, SC. 2021 
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2011 
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2009 
Pacelli H.S. Columbus, Ga. 1997 
 
ASSISTANT ATHLETIC DIRECTOR 
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2009 – 2021 
 
INTERIM ATHLETIC DIRECTOR 
Troup H.S. LaGrange, Ga. 2020 

 
 
Assistant Head Coach / Football Operations 

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
Special Teams Coordinator 

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
 

Defensive Line Coach 
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
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 1:24 PM
To:
Subject: FOOTBALL RESUME INFO UPADE 2022
Attachments: Coaching Duties and Assignments update.docx; ASSISTANT HEAD COACH  _  SPECIAL 

TEAMS COORDINATOR _ FOOTBALLOPERATIONS DUTIES.docx; ASSISTANT HEAD 
COACH  _  SPECIAL TEAMS COORDINATOR _ FOOTBALLOPERATIONS DUTIES 
update.docx

 
 
Lynn Kendall 
ESOL Teacher  
Football Coach 
Bluffton High School 
Go Bobcats! 
“Who Dares Wins! 
 



Coach Houpt, Here is the list of responsibilities we spoke about that our head coach had me put 
together to aid him in selecting my replacement. 
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
● Arrange team meals for playoff away games, to include location, type of meal, costs, 

payment 
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



 
SPECIAL TEAMS COORDINATOR - (CONTINUED ON SECOND PAGE) 
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
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:34 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Documents
Attachments: Kendall cover letter & resume.docx; ASSISTANT HEAD COACH  _  SPECIAL TEAMS 

COORDINATOR _ FOOTBALLOPERATIONS DUTIES.docx; Resume 2021.docx

 
 
Lynn Kendall 
ESOL Teacher  
Football Coach 
Bluffton High School 
Go Bobcats! 
“Who Dares Wins! 
 

From: Houpt, John F <john.houpt@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 8:16 AM 
To: Kendall, Charles L <Charles.Kendall@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Documents 
 
I was able to find them. They were sent from troup and said I was denied and need permission but fortunately I was able 
to get around it and access them.  
 
John Houpt 
Head Football Coach 
Bluffton High School 
2013 Teacher of the Year 
“We Are One, We Are Bluffton” 
 



11

  

From: Houpt, John F <john.houpt@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 8:16 AM
To: Kendall, Charles L
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 5:57 PM
To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L
Subject: RE: Friday
Attachments: 2021 H Gregory Football Resume.docx; Bluffton Letter of Interest.docx; Coach Hayden 

Gregory Bio.docx

I attached letter of interest and resume.  I made a bio from his letter of interest and attached as well. 
 
Todd Stewart 
Athletic Director 
Bluffton High School 
(O)  843-706-8926 
(F)   843-706-8006 
 

From: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 2:45 PM 
To: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Friday 
 
Yes, if you could please send me his resume and include a quote from you and/or Principal Donica about why you are 
excited about this individual and what he will bring to your school community that would be great.  
 
Candace Bruder, Ed.D. 
Director of Communications 
Beaufort County School District 
843-322-2432 (office) 
843-941-9178 (cell) 
candace.bruder@beaufort.k12.sc.us 

 
 

From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 2:41 PM 
To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Friday 
 
Good afternoon Candace, 
 
If I send you some info, are you able to help me write up a press release that I can use? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Todd Stewart 
Athletic Director 
Bluffton High School 
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(O)  843-706-8926 
(F)   843-706-8006 
 

From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 3:51 PM 
To: Bruder-Brasseur, Candace L <Candace.Bruder-Brasseur@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Cc: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Friday 
 
Hi Candace 
 
We are reaching out to the news/media to announce our new head Varsity Football Coach.  I just wanted to give you a 
heads up. 
 
DD 
 
Denise Donica 
Proud Principal of 
Bluffton High School 
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 Evaluating Recruits and Developing current players 

 Specifically Worked with Defensive Line/ Outside Linebackers during practice as well as the 
scout team offense. 

Teacher- Collins High School (2018-Present) 
• Began teaching at Collins Hill in the Fall of 2018 

•  Experience teaching Honors, College Prep, and Co-Taught level classes 

• Active member of the Collins Hill Social Studies Department.  

• Currently certified to teach both World and US History. 

• My classes have consistently scored higher than average on district assessments 

• Ex: In the fall of 2019 also my students saw a 57% improvement on their scores from the pre-test 
to the final district assessment.  

 

Varsity Offensive Line Coach/ Run Game Coordinator- Collins Hill High School                         (2017-Present) 

• Was hired as the Offensive Line Coach/ Run Game Coordinator at Collins Hill in spring of 2017.  

• In 2016 Collins Hill’s record was 2-8. Since our staff took over Collins Hill we have turned Collins 
Hill to a state championship contender and a top 5 team in the Nation. 

• Back to back Region Championships 2020-2021 

• State Finalists 2020 

• #1 passing offense in the state 2020/ 2021 

• #1 Scoring offense in the state 2021 

• #10 Passing Offense in the Country 2020 

• Have coached multiple 4 & 5 star players. 2 All Americans.  

• Offense ranked 3rd in the State in Rushing yards per game in 2017 

• Ranked 2nd in the State in Rushing yards per game in 2018 

• Between 2018 and 2017 we averaged nearly 300 rushing yards per game which more than 
doubled the total rush yards at Collins Hill in the 2016 season.  

• Ranked 3rd in the State in Passing yards per game in 2019. 

• Experience coaching in multiple offenses including Air Raid, Triple Option, Spread, and Wing T 
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Recruiting Coordinator- Collins Hill High School                       (2017- 2019) 

 Varsity football recruiting coordinator at Collins Hill for three seasons 

 Duties include 

♦ Monitoring players test scores and grades 

♦ Communicating with college coaches across the country 

♦ Creating highlight films for players and marketing them to potential colleges 

♦ Helping players set up visits to potential schools of interest 

 In my 3 years as recruiting coordinator at Collins Hill we have had 10 players sign division 1 letters of 
intent and many other players go on to play at the division II and III level.  

 6 players have signed with Power 5 schools in my 3 years as recruiting coordinator.  

Assistant Track Coach- Collins Hill High School                        (2018, 2021- Present) 

• Hired as a Track and Field assistant coach at Collins Hill in the winter of 2018.  

• Coached throwers, sprinters, and jumpers 

• Coached multiple region champions and state qualifiers 

Assistant Wrestling Coach- Collins Hill High School              (2018-Present) 

•     Joined the Collins Hill Wrestling staff in the fall of 2018 

•     Coaching responsibilities include working with Freshman, JV and Varsity Wrestlers 

•     Won multiple JV, Freshman, and Varsity regular season tournament championships 

•     Varsity Wrestling team won 2 straight Gwinnett County Championships in 2019 and 2020 

• Coached 5 state champion wrestlers 

• Finished as State Runner ups in 2019, 2020 

Head JV Lacrosse Coach- Collins Hill High School                          (2018-2020) 

• Member of the Collins Hill Lacrosse coaching staff 

Team placed second in the region in 2019 and hosted a home playoff game for the first time in school 
history. 
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References 
 

• Mickey Conn- Defensive backs Coach/ Special Teams Coordinator - 
Clemson University-  
(678) 614-4451 - Mconn@clemson.edu 

 
• Joel Miller- Offensive Coordinator- Cartersville High School- 

(706) 318-0396-  jmiller@cartersvilleschools.org 
 

• Nathan Koerner- Varsity Coach- Collins Hill High School- 
(678) 687- 3893- Nathan.Koerner@gcpsk12.org 
 

• Kerensa Wing- Principal- Collins Hill High School-  
(678) 977- 7964- Kerensa.wing@gcpsk12.org 
 



Hayden Gregory 
 

Contact Information: 

 
11/18/21 

Athletic Director Stewart, 

 My name is Hayden Gregory and I am the offensive line coach/ run game 

coordinator for Collins Hill High School. I am writing because I am interested in your head 

coaching opening at Bluffton High School. I am currently in my 5th season at Collins Hill and 

as you know our program has had a lot of success in recent years. This season we are 

currently 11-0 and are ranked #4 in the entire country. The success that we have had at 

Collins Hill has not happened by accident and I believe that I could take the same blueprint 

to build Bluffton to its highest possible potential. When our head coach and I took over the 

Collins Hill football program 5 years ago together Collins Hill was coming off of a 2-8 

season, player grades were horrendous, and the booster club was in terrible debt. 5 years 

later we are not only a nationally ranked football team, but we are also extremely 

financially stable, and our student athletes are Graduating at an extremely high rate. .  

 Before arriving at Collins Hill I was a Defensive quality control coach at Mercer 

University in Macon, Georgia and prior to that I was a member of the Mercer University 

football team. Before I was at Mercer I played my high school career at Grayson High School 

where I was a two year starter, team captain, and our team won the state championship. At 

Grayson I played for Mickey Conn who built one of the best High School programs in the 

entire nation before he left to coach at Clemson in 2017. Being a part of great football 



programs like Grayson, Collins Hill, and Mercer have given me invaluable lessons in how to 

run a successful program and the knowledge and experience I possess through my 

experiences at these programs gives me the confidence to believe that I can greatly 

improve the Bluffton football program.  

 I understand that this job would be a big challenge, but I am also a firm believer that 

the formula to building a winning football program can be applied to any program in the 

country and if it is installed correctly it will produce positive results. The biggest reason 

why I believe I am such a good candidate for this job is because I know this formula better 

than anyone. I am a young, energetic, positive, and extremely hard working football coach 

and these character traits a long with my knowledge about building a program and the 

game of football itself give me the confidence to know that I am a great candidate for this 

position.  

 Thank you for taking the time to read my letter. My resume will provide more 

information on my career and the success I have had. Good luck to you as you go through 

this process. Hope to hear from you soon.  

Sincerely, 

Hayden S. Gregory  

 



Coach Hayden Gregory Bio 
 

 
Coach Hayden Gregory is coming to Bluffton High School after his 5th season serving 

as offensive line coach and run game coordinator for Collins Hill High School, GA.  Their 

program has had a lot of success in recent years, including an undefeated season, GA 7A 

state champions in 2021 and an appearance in the GEICO State Champions Bowl Series in 

Las Vegas in December.  Collins Hill was ranked as high as 3rd nationally last season.  When 

their staff took over the Collins Hill football program 5 years ago, Collins Hill High School 

was coming off of a 2-8 season.  Along with a nationally ranked football program, their staff 

focused on team academics and financially stabilizing their booster club. 

Coach Gregory also served as varsity football recruiting coordinator at Collins Hill 

for three seasons.  Those duties included monitoring players test scores and grades, 

communicating with college coaches across the country, creating highlight films for players 

and marketing them to potential colleges and helping players set up visits to potential 

schools of interest 

 Before arriving at Collins Hill, Coach Hayden Gregory was a Defensive Quality 

Control Coach at Mercer University.  He was played for the Mercer University football team 

prior to coaching there.  Coach Hayden Gregory played at Grayson High School where he 

was a team captain and won a state championship under Head Coach Mickey Conn.  Conn 

built one of the best High School programs in the entire nation before he left to coach at 

Clemson in 2017.   
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From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2021 10:36 AM
To: Denise Garison
Subject: Fwd: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening
Attachments: Bluffton Letter of Interest.docx; 2021 H Gregory Football Resume.docx

 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 10:22 AM 
To: Cox, Chad D 
Subject: Fwd: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening  
  
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Hayden Gregory <Hayden.Gregory@gcpsk12.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:35 AM 
To: Stewart, Todd; Donica, Denise S 
Subject: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening  
  

 WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Principal Donica & Athletic Director Stewart, 
 
My name is Hayden Gregory, and I am emailing you because I am interested in your Head Coach vacancy at 
Bluffton high school. I currently am a top assistant at Collins Hill high school in Suwanee, Georgia and our team 
is one of the top football programs in the country. I have attached my letter of interest and my resume onto 
this email. I look forward to hearing from you and good luck to you all throughout the rest of this process.  
 
 
Thank you,  
 
Hayden Gregory 
 
Collins Hill High School 
 
Social Studies Dept. 
 
Varsity Football Coach 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
 
NOTE: Email is provided to employees for the instructional and administrative needs of the district. Email 
correspondence to/from a district email account may be considered public information and subject to release under 
Georgia laws or pursuant to subpoena.  

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
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 9:27 PM
To: Hayden Gregory
Subject: Re: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

Good evening Hayden.   It was great chatting with you today.  Please send me your fiancé resume when you get a 
chance.    
Thanks  
DD.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Hayden Gregory <Hayden.Gregory@gcpsk12.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:35:17 AM 
To: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
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





















31

South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association | PO BOX 50028, Greenwood, SC 29649  
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From: Martin, Corey J <corey.martin@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:24 PM
To: Stewart, Todd
Subject: Re: Football Coach Interviews

  
they look ok to me. 
Corey J. Martin, M. ED. 
Social Studies department chair 
U.S. History/Government/Economics 
Bluffton High School 
room 2022 

From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:03 PM 
To: Martin, Corey J <corey.martin@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Football Coach Interviews  
  
These were the questions Maynard submitted.  I still need to sort through everyone’s questions.  Do you want to use 
these or send me others?   
  
Maynard 
In addition to success on the field, how do you promote academic success amongst your student-athletes? 
As the head coach of the football program, how help other athletics in the school be successful?  Is it important to 
encourage your players to participate in other sports during the offseason, i.e. wrestling, basketball, etc.? 
How important do you feel success in football is to building an overall atmosphere of school pride in the student 
body?  What can you do as head coach to promote this attitude amongst the student body? 
  
  
Todd Stewart 
Athletic Director 
Bluffton High School 
(O)  843-706-8926 
(F)   843-706-8006 
  

From: Martin, Corey J <corey.martin@beaufort.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 8:22 AM 
To: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Re: Football Coach Interviews 
  
I talked to Bryan and we decided I would do all the interview for the coaches to keep continuity. On the 16th I 
would need coverage for the interviews. 
thanks 
  
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
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 4:49 PM 
To: BLHS-Administration <BLHS-Administration@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Melton, Woodie L 
<Woodie.Melton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Maynard, Brian J <brian.maynard@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Dickinson, Derek R 
<Derek.Dickinson@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Martin, Corey J <corey.martin@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: RE: Football Coach Interviews  
  
Good afternoon, 
  
We have 6 candidates that we will interview for the position.  Dates and times are below.  I will email you names and 
applications closer to the interview dates.  If you haven’t already, please email me question(s) so I can organize on a 
sheet prior to interviews. 
  
12/13:  9:00 AM, 11:00 AM 
12/16:  9:00 AM, 11:30 AM, 1:00 PM, 4:00 PM 
  
Thank you! 
  
Todd Stewart 
Athletic Director 
Bluffton High School 
(O)  843-706-8926 
(F)   843-706-8006 
  

From: Stewart, Todd  
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 9:26 AM 
To: BLHS-Administration <BLHS-Administration@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Melton, Woodie L 
<Woodie.Melton@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Maynard, Brian J <brian.maynard@beaufort.k12.sc.us>; Dickinson, Derek R 
<Derek.Dickinson@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Football Coach Interviews 
  
Thank you all for assisting with the hiring process of our next head football coach. 
  
Please send me your questions that you would like to ask each candidate by the end of this week.  I will organize them 
on a sheet so we are prepared to begin.  I will scan their applications to you and when/where interviews will take 
place.  Please keep all information and discussions within the committee. 
  
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
To: Martin, Corey J
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
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From: Maynard, Brian J <brian.maynard@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 2:40 PM
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
 
Brian J. Maynard, M. ED. 
Social Studies Teacher 
Bluffton High School  
12 H.E. McCracken Circle 
Bluffton, SC 29910 
(843)706-8045 
brian.maynard@beaufort.k12.sc.us 
 

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
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 8:33 PM
To: todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us
Subject: Resume Bradley Adams
Attachments: Bluffton Resume.docx

 WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Coach Stewart,  
Attached is my resume for the head football position.  I have completed the application on-line.  Please let me know if 
you do not have anything that would put me in consideration for the job.  Thank you for your time, Bradley Adams 





• Georgetown High School- Georgetown, SC May 2010- March 2016 
 Head Football Coach 
 Offensive Coordinator/Strength and Conditioning Coach 
 Head Track Coach- 2010 

TEACHING EXPERIENCE: 
• Classroom Instruction 2003-Present 

 Weightlifting 
 Physical Education/Community and Personal Health 
 Law Education/Civics/World Geography/Global Studies 
 Government and Economics 
 U.S. History 

 
CERTIFICATION: 

• Secondary Social Studies (Highly Qualified) 
• K-12 Physical Education (Highly Qualified) 
• Currently Need to Pass the Praxis to be certified as an Administrator 

 
ACHIEVEMENTS: 

• 2021- Nominated to Coach in the North/South Game (Offensive Line/Offensive 
Coordinator) 

• 2010-2021- Overall head coaching record of 76 Wins and 56 Losses (Georgetown, Union 
County, Woodruff) (Each of these schools were near the bottom of the 135 ADM 
Numbers and had losing seasons prior to our staff) 

• 2021 Woodruff (5 Wins and 6 Losses) (Qualified for Playoffs after losing Starting QB 
for 4 Weeks and games due to Covid Conditions) (Lost in 2nd Round of Playoffs) 

• 2020 Woodruff (5 Wins and 3 Losses) (Qualified for Playoffs under Covid Restrictions) 
(Lost in 2nd Round of Condensed Field) 

• 2019 Woodruff (9 Wins and 4 Losses) (Lost in 3rd Round of Playoffs) 
• 2018 Woodruff (8 Wins and 3 Losses) (Lost in the 1st Round of the Playoffs) 
• 2016 Union County Record (7 Wins and 5 Losses) (2nd Round of Playoffs) 
• 2016- Won Region II AAAA Championship 
• 2010-2015- Longest tenure as any head coach in the history of Georgetown High School  
• 2010-2015- Overall head coaching record of 40 Wins and 27 Losses at Georgetown High 

School (All-Time winning Coach in the History of Georgetown High School)  
• 2010-2015- The only head football coach in the history of Georgetown High School to go 

consecutive seasons without a losing season   
o 5-5 (2010)  
o 7-4 (2011) 
o 6-5 (2012) 
o 5-5 (2013) (Played four games with up to 9 starters injured) 
o 8-4 (2014) (Tied School record for most wins in a season)  
o 9-4 (2015) (Broke School record for most wins in a season) 

• 2014- First Playoff win since 2005 (Only two playoff games have ever been won in the 
history of the school since 1983) (2005 and 2014) 

• 2015- Hosted and won a first-round home playoff game for the second time in school 
history 



• 2015- Hosted and won a second-round home playoff game for the first time in school 
history 

• 2015- Advanced to the third round of the playoffs for the first time in school history 
• Years Qualified for the Playoffs  

o 2011, 2012, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021 
• 2010-2015- Head football coach of a Georgetown High School football program that 

raised over $135,000 as a coaching staff for the football program  
• 2008- Assistant coach of the Newberry College football team that won the South Atlantic 

Conference Championship 
• 2007-2008- Assistant coach of the Newberry College football team that won 12 of 13 

games at home and went 15 and 6 overall and was nationally ranked in the top 25 NCAA 
Division II polls for 15 straight weeks 

• 2007- Assistant coach of the Newberry College football team that finished first in the 
South Atlantic Conference grade point average rankings 

RELATED SKILLS: 
• Judged varsity regional and state strength meets for the South Carolina High School 

League. 
• Capable of establishing and building relationships with players, faculty, and the 

community that are needed to unify a complete and successful football program.  
• Can define goals, strategize, and implement plans to achieve objectives.   

 
ORGANIZATIONS: 

• 2008- AFCA (American Football Coaches Association) Member 
• 2008-Present- Member of Amity Mason Lodge #87 
• 2004-Present- South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association Member 
• 2003-Present- Sponsor FCA (Fellowship of Christian Athletes) 

 
REFERENCES 

 
Phil Magdic (Defensive Coordinator at Georgetown High School) 

 
Todd Knight (Head Coach at Newberry College) 

 
Dr. Shannon Gibson (Former Principal at Union County High School) 
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From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 2:59 PM
To: Hayden Gregory
Subject: RE: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

Good afternoon Hayden 
 
Please make sure you apply through applitrack on the BCSD website.   
 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 11:12 AM
To: Hayden Gregory
Subject: RE: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening

Coach Gregory, 
 
Thank you for your interest in our Head Varsity Football Coaching position.  I received your attached documents.  Please 
make sure that you apply on the district website (link below) if interested.  We are searching for a teacher/coach.  Right 
now, we plan to begin interviews for the position in December after SC state playoffs have concluded. 
 
https://www.applitrack.com/beaufort/onlineapp/default.aspx?AppliTrackPostingSearch=location:%22BLUFFTON+HIGH
%22 
 
 
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
 



100

 

 
 
 

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



101

  

From: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:42 AM
To: Parker, Joseph P
Subject: FW: Bluffton Football Head Coach Opening
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
To: todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us; denise.donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us
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
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Hope this email finds you well!  I would ask if you are willing to consider playing at Richmond Hill High 
School for the 2022 football season?  We have open dates and would like the chance to play again. 
  
Respectfully 
  
Mickey Bayens 
RHHS AD 
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From: Christopher T. Dodson <cdodson@chester.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:57 PM
To: Stewart, Todd
Subject: Re: *EXTERNAL*RE: Bluffton High School Head Football Coach Position

Mr. Stewart,  
I appreciate the email back.  I at least know you got my information, and I am not sitting in limbo of knowing if 
it went through or not.  I hope you have a good rest of your week; I know things are hectic going into 
Thanksgiving Break for everyone but especially with everything administrators are having to deal with. 
 
Thanks, 
Christopher Dodson 

From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:31 PM 
To: Christopher T. Dodson <cdodson@chester.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: *EXTERNAL*RE: Bluffton High School Head Football Coach Position  
  
Coach Dodson, 
  
Thank you for your interest in our Head Varsity Football Coaching position and for completing the online application.  I 
have received your attachments as well and appreciate the information.  Right now, we plan to begin interviews for the 
position in December after SC state playoffs have concluded. 
  
  
  
Todd Stewart 
Athletic Director 
Bluffton High School 
(O)  843-706-8926 
(F)   843-706-8006 
  

From: Christopher T. Dodson <cdodson@chester.k12.sc.us>  
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 7:04 PM 
To: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Bluffton High School Head Football Coach Position 
  

 WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
  
Mr. Stewart, 
  
I know you are busy with multiple things on your plate as of right now.  I would like to forward you my resume' 
and let you know of my interest in the Head Football Coach position at your school.  I have applied online 
through the Beaufort School District website.  I have been coaching football since 2002, I have been with 
Coach Victor Floyd since 2006.  I spent 2 years with him at Chester HS before going to Brunswick, GA and 
coming back to Chester in 2015.  This is our 7th year back at Chester HS.  When we left Chester in 2008 we had 
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just played for the AAA State Championship and lost to Wilson by 2pts.  We rebuilt the program at Brunswick 
and brought the spread to South Georgia, we were the first team in South Georgia to use the spread.  Most 
teams down there were I-formation, wing-T, and even Wishbone.  Since coming back to Chester, we have had 
to rebuild the program.  In 2018 we completed a 15-0 season.  It is the first in Chester HS history, we also won 
the first state championship in a male sport at Chester HS in the modern era of desegregation.  This year we 
are currently 9-3 and in the 3rd Round of the 3A State Playoffs.  I have been a loyal assistant to Coach Floyd for 
16 years, he knows that I am contacting you.  The Bluffton job is a dream job for me.  I am married to a woman 
who is from St. Simons Island and I would like to get closer to her family.  Beaufort is two hours from her 
family.  I believe Bluffton High School has the make-up to be a sleeping giant in football with the right 
guidance.  Bluffton to me is a school that I would love to go to and retire from.  I am a loyal person, and do not 
look to be a job jumper.  I want to plant roots in a community and raise my 3 year old son in the one 
community he starts school.  I have served as the Offensive Line/Offensive Coordinator/ Assistant Head Coach 
for Coach Floyd for the last 14 years.  Please take a look at our offensive output on the resume' I have 
attached, I do not want to take your time up in this reading with the stats.  We changed our Offense to more 
of a Power Run game out of the Spread because of the number of returning offensive lineman that I had 
coming back as well as the number of running backs we had in the program.  Please feel free to contact me 

with any questions or Coach Floyd  with any questions about me.  Coach knows 
that I am interested in your position of Head Football Coach and is supportive of me and would speak to you 
about any and everything you would care to ask. 
  
Thank you, 
Christopher Dodson   
  
***THIS MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM A SOURCE OUTSIDE OF YOUR ORGANIZATION. CAUTION SHOULD BE APPLIED 
WHEN CLICKING ANY LINKS, OR FILES ATTACHED TO THE MESSAGE.***  
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From: Stewart, Todd <todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:31 PM
To: Christopher T. Dodson
Subject: RE: Bluffton High School Head Football Coach Position

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

 





cdodson@chester.k12.sc.us 

Christopher Dodson 
 
Summary of Qualifications 
• Dedicated to the use of Health and Physical Education as an educational tool for 

all students 
• Dedicated to the use of football as an educational tool for young men 
• Successful in both turning around struggling football programs and sustaining 

successful programs 
• Experienced in working in a variety of environments: rural & urban, high income 

& low income  
 
Professional Experience 
 

Chester High School                                  Chester, SC 
       Assistant Head Coach, Offensive Coordinator, & Offensive Line             June 2015 to   
       Current   

• Prior to arrival, the Chester HS football program had only won 5 games in 2 
years 
2015 – Won 3 games  
2016 – Won 9 games, One of SC’s largest win/loss turnarounds in the state 
for the year, lost in the 2nd Round of the Playoffs in a triple overtime game, 
QB was named All-State, Region IV-AAA Player of the Year, and 
North/South All-Star Game Participant. Senior LG named 2016 Rock Hill 
Herald Hawg of the Year.  

            2017 – Won 9 games, made the playoffs, eliminated in 2nd round, QB was  
            named Region IV-AAA Player of the Year, and North/South All-Star Game   
            Participant. Junior Left Tackle named 2017 Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the 
            Year. 
            2018 – Won the AAA State Championship, First 15-0 football team in  
            school history, First football state championship since 1955, First 10-0  
            Regular Season in Chester HS history, Senior Left Tackle  
            named 2018 Mr. Football Finalist, named to the 2018 Shrine Bowl, named  
            2018 Region Offensive Player of the Year, named Palmetto Coaches  
            Association 3A Upper-State Lineman of the year, named the 2018  
            Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the Year. Running Back named 2018 Region  
            Player of the Year. 
       2019 – Won 8 games, made the playoffs, eliminated in the 1st round, Shrine 
       Bowl bound OL/DL, North/South All-Star WR/DB. 41-9 Record last 50  
            Games. 
       2020 – COVID SEASON, finished the season 3-2 after many reschedules. 
            Made the playoffs as the 2nd seed for Region IV-AAA.  Five straight years 
       qualifying for the playoffs.   
       2021 – Currently in 3rd Round of the Playoff with 9-3 record. 



• Head Strength Coach 
• 2017 Chester HS Softball Team went 7-9 (6-2 Region Play), first time 

making playoffs in two years, first time hosting a playoff game in seven 
years, 2 college signees and 2 all-state players (Head Coach) 

• 2018 Chester HS Softball Team went 13-7 (6-2 Region Play), first play-off 
win since 2012, first time playing for District Championship since 2008, 3 
college signees  1st Division I Signee for softball at 
Chester HS ever, 1st Division I Signee for softball in Chester County ever), 1 
all-state player, 1 North/South Softball All-Star Game representative. (Head 
Coach) 

• 2019 Chester HS Softball Team went 12-8 (6-2 Region Play), third straight 
year making playoffs, third straight year hosting a playoff game, 1 college 
signee (Head Coach) 

• Teaches Physical Education and Weight Training 
 
Risley Middle School                                                                                
Brunswick, GA 
Health Teacher 6th, 7th, and 8th Grades                                        August 2014 to 
May 2015 
• Had the highest overall SLO scores for Glynn County in Middle School 

Health 
• Had the highest SLO scores for Glynn County Middle School Health 

teachers each 9 weeks 
 

 
Brunswick High School                                                                                
Brunswick, GA 
Assistant Head Coach, Offensive Coordinator, & Offensive Line        June 2008 to 
May 2014 
• 9-3   2008 Region 2-AAAA Champions  (1st time in 9 years) 
• 8-4   2009 Region 2-AAAA Champions 
• 8-4   2010 Region 2-AAAA Runner-up 
• 4-6   2011 Region 2-AAAA 
• 4-6   2012 Region 1-AAAAAA , Voted ESPN’s toughest Prep Conference 

in the U.S. 
• 3-7   2013  Region 1-AAAAAA,  Voted ESPN’s toughest Prep Conference 

in the U.S.   
• Head Strength Coach 
• Taught Physical Conditioning I, Physical Conditioning II, Physical 

Conditioning III, and Physical Conditioning IV 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Chester High School                 
 Chester, SC 
Offensive Line (2006 & 2007) Offensive Coordinator (2007)            June 2006 to  
May 2008    
• Prior to arrival, the Chester HS football program had only 6 winning seasons 

in 45 years and the baseball program had won 10 games in 5 years 
• 2 year improvement of 7-4 (2006) to 12-3 (2007) 
• AAA State Runner-Up 2007 in Football (Assistant Coach) 
• AAA State Runner-Up 2008 in Track (Assistant Coach) 
• AAA Upper State Runner-Up 2008 in Boys Basketball (Assistant Coach) 
• Region 3-AAA Champions in Football and Track & Field in school year 

2007-2008 
• 2007 Chester HS Baseball Team went 13-12, first winning season in  11 

years (Head Coach) 
• Taught Physical Education and Weight Training 

 
 

Blacksburg High School                                                                        
Blacksburg, SC                    
Offensive Line                                      August 2002 to 
May 2006 
• First Undefeated Regular Season in School History and Region 2-A 

Champions (2002)  
• Assistant Strength Coach, Assistant Varsity Boys Basketball Coach, and 

Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach 
• Taught Academic Assistance Math, Physical Science, and Physical 

Education 
 

 
Education 
• Lesley University, Cambridge, MA                                                               

May 2012 
  Masters in Integrated Teaching Through the Arts                
• Anderson University, Anderson, SC                                                   

December 2001      
Bachelors of Science in Physical Education K-12 Certification    

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



        Speaking Experience 
• Speaker, 2016-2019 OEC Physical Education Conference (York, 

Chester, Cherokee, Fairfield Counties) 
• Speaker, 2016 Lee County Trojan Spread Clinic (Leesburg, GA) 
• Speaker, 2010, 2011, 2012 Brunswick Pirate Coaches Clinic (Brunswick, 

GA) 
• Guest Speaker, 2008 South Carolina OL/DL Clinic (Myrtle Beach, SC) 
 
 
 

        Professional Memberships 
• Georgia Athletic Coaches Association  

2008 - 2014 
• South Carolina Athletic Coaches Association  

2002 – 2008 and 2015 – current 
• American Football Coaches Association  

2006 – current 
• South Carolina Coaches Association Executive Committee 3A Upper-State 

Representative 
Elected 7/2018 and still on the Board 

• Glazier Football Clinics, Clinic Worker  
2018 - current 

 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





References 
 

1. Victor Floyd 
Chester High School Head Football Coach 

 
2. Ricky Campbell 

Chester High School Athletic Director 

 
3. Martin Tiller 

Former Chester High School Principal (2015-2016) 

4. Dr. Duane Graham 
Chester High School Principal (2015-2016 Assistant Principal at Chester HS, 2016-
current Principal) 

5. Vicki Tunall 
Tunall Construction 

6. Alfred Williams 
Former Union County High School Principal (former Chester High School 
Assistant Principal 2006-2016) 

7. Coby Peeler 
Beaufort Assistant Football Coach 

8. Brandon Jernigan 
Pierce County High School Athletic Director 

  



To Whom It May Concern:  
 
This letter of recommendation is written for Christopher Dodson with much pleasure 
because of the potential I feel Chris has.  I know he can have a positive effect on student 
athletes.  
 
As the Head Coach at Chester High, I have observed Chris’s coaching styles in baseball, 
softball, and football. Under my program, he served as Offensive Coordinator and 
Offensive Line Coach, and shared Strength and Conditioning duties for sixteen years. 
Chris has ran the weight room for summer workouts and during the football season. The 
offense averaged 32 points per game over the past sixteen years. He has won Assistant 
Coach of the Year in our area along with helping produce numerous college signees.  
 
His leadership and communication skills with his team were exceptional. He has never 
given me any reason to doubt his judgement on and off the job. I have never seen him 
lose his composure, even in difficult game situations and challenging parental 
discussions.  
 
Chris demonstrates a good work ethic with good leadership abilities and excels in 
technical and organizational skills.  He worked hard for us, has proven to be punctual and 
worked with a high level of quality. Many of his weekends were given up for home visits, 
games, team camps, taking athletes to college visits, and assisting in community events. 
Coach Dodson has shown great initiative in getting scholarships for athletes in not only 
football but also baseball, softball, and basketball.  
 
Time and time again, Coach Dodson has shown his love for sports, education, and the 
development of young athletes. He is not afraid to make the call in team situations. I give 
my highest recommendation for he is one incredible coach and individual.  
 
Sincerely,  
  

Victor D. Floyd  
Chester High School Head Football Coach 

 
  





To whom it may concern:       
 

My name is Vicki Tunall and I am the President of the Chester High School 
Booster Club, a business owner and parent.  I have known Chris Dodson for 8 years and 
seen how he is the best mentor, coach and role model to our young people.  For over 6 
years as the Booster Club President, I worked closely with Coach Dodson in providing 
our student athletes with the best advantages we could possibly obtain for them.  I have 
seen Coach faithfully give of his time and talents without hesitation.  I have seen him 
take students on recruiting visits on his own time and expense.  I once asked him why and 
his answer was simple, “I only want the best for our kids.”  Coach Dodson treats the 
students past, present, and future all with their best interests in mind.  I’ve watched him 
mentor or father young men that was missing that in their lives.  I have watched parents 
come to him when their child was doing things that they didn’t approve of, for help.  He 
has helped players obtain items they needed for college whether it be money for food, 
books or sheets for their dorm room, he has gotten the kids what they need. Coach 
Dodson and I worked together on several grants for the athletic department and without 
his help and guidance, I honestly don’t think we would have successfully received the 
grants.  Coach Dodson’s wealth of experience and knowledge with the grant process 
along with his connections were how we were able to purchase an entire new weight 
room.  The weight room had not had new equipment since I was a student at Chester 
High in the 80’s.   

My son was coached by Coach Dodson on the Offensive Line, with the teaching 
and coaching which he provided my son, he is now at the University of North Carolina 
on a full scholarship playing football.  We have had students reach the Shrine Bowl, The 
North South Game, runner ups for Mr. Football and so many more accolades that I had 
never heard of until Coach Dodson and his coaching colleagues came to Chester. I 
watched Coach Dodson be a leader on a staff that turned around an out of control football 
team with no discipline, no respect and no wins.  It took a few years, but each year was 
better than the year before.  That same core team became the 2018 State Champions.  
Something that has not happened at Chester High School in 55 years.  Those coaches and 
young men made history.   

I highly recommend Coach Chris Dodson as Head Coach.  I have all the faith and 
trust in his abilities, his character and him as a person.  I feel as he would be a valuable 
asset to any school that is lucky enough to have him as a Head Coach.  It is heartbreaking 
to think of him leaving our school but at the same time it is time for him to shine.  He is 
ready to lead his team and put all his talents to work for a team he builds.  If you want a 
Coach and a Coach’s wife to love your kids but at the same time lead them with a firm 
belief in respect, discipline, academics, family and winning then Coach and Mrs. Dodson 
are your Head Coach.   
 
Respectfully, 
Vicki Tunall 
Tunall Construction 

  





BLACKSBURG 
WILDCATS 

 

 
Offensive Line Coach                                                                August 2002 to 

May 2006 

• Responsible for the organization and implementation of running game 

• Responsible for Run Game-Planning & Film Breakdown for Offensive Line 

• Coached J.V. and Varsity Offensive Linemen 

• Directed Wildcat Strength Program year-round 

 

Offensively we averaged as follows: 

• 2002 – scored 31.1 ppg 

• 2003 – scored 24.2 ppg  

• 2004 – scored 23.1 ppg  

• 2005 – scored 24.3 ppg  

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

• 2002           12 – 1  First Undefeated Regular Season in School  

                    History 

     Region 2-A Champion 

                                          Defeated archrival Jonesville 18 – 15  

    Advanced to the 2nd round of SC Class A  

    Playoffs 

• 2003           4 – 7     Region 2-A Runner-Up 

                                Defeated archrival Chesnee 35 - 20 

      Advanced to the 1st round of SC Class A  

      Playoffs 

• 2004            2 – 9    Advanced to the 1st round of SC Class A Playoffs 

• 2005            1 – 10     Advanced to the 1st round of SC Class A  

                   Playoffs                

___________________________________________________________ 



CHESTER CYCLONES 
 

 
 Offensive Line (2006 & 2007) Offensive Coordinator (2007)        June 2006 to   
 May 2008 

• Responsible for organization and implementation of offensive run game 
plan 

• Responsible for Game-Planning and Film Breakdown 
• Coach Varsity Offensive Line 
• Coordinated In-Season Study Hall Program for all Players (3 times a 

week) 
• In the Off-Season Program: coordinated 7 on 7 competitions, coordinated 

OL/DL Challenges, and helped supervise strength, speed, and agility 
workouts 

• In the Off-Season and Summer: chaperone players to combines as well as 
working the combines, chaperone players to multiple college summer 
camps as well as working the camps, and chaperoning players to skill 
specific camps such as Nike, Rivals.com, Scout.com, etc.  
 

Offensively we averaged as follows: 
• 2006 – scored 27.7 ppg / Rushed for 2,534 yds. / Passed for 1,634 yds. / 

            Total Yardage 4,168 yds. 
• 2007 – scored 31.3 ppg / Rushed for 3,636 yds. / Passed for 2,458 yds./  

            Total Yardage 6,094 yds. 
 

In two Seasons we had: 
• 19 All-Region Selections 
• 5 All-State Selections 
• 2 Shrine Bowl Selections 
• 3 North-South All-Star Game Selections 
• 14 College Football Signees  
• 4 players made NFL Camps  

 



 

Before my arrival, Chester had the most losing seasons in the history of South 

Carolina, with only 6 winning seasons in the previous 45 years. 

• 2006            7 – 4       Region 4-AAA Runner-Up 

                       1st round of SC Class AAA Playoffs 

• 2007            12 – 3      Region 4-AAA Champion 

                                    Defeated archrival Fairfield Central twice  

 32 – 26 for Region Championship 

 16 – 12 in the 2nd round Class AAA 

Playoffs 

                                     First Playoff Win since 1997 

Class AAA Upper State Champion 

                                     Class AAA State Runner-Up 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 



BRUNSWICK  PIRATES 

 
 
 

Assistant Head Coach, Offensive Coordinator, Offensive Line Coach 
                     June 2008 to October 2013 

• Responsible for organization and implementation of offensive game plan 
• Responsible for Game-Planning and Film Breakdown 
• Coach Varsity Offensive Line 
• Head Strength Coach: coordinate and implement strength, speed, and 

agility program for team year round 
• Coordinate Year-round Study Hall Program for All Players (2 times a 

week) 
• Coordinate and Manage HUDL for the Entire Football Program 
• Create and Submit Player Highlights to Recruiting Services and College 

Recruiters 
• Coordinate and Plan along with Head Coach, Annual Signing Day 

Ceremony for Players 
• Coordinate and Plan along with Head Football Coach, Annual Brunswick 

Pirate Coaches Clinic 
• Academic Advisement of Offensive Linemen (Personal Grade by Grade, 

Semester by Semester, Year by Year Breakdown of Academics…Provide 
Guidance for Classes and GPA Improvements) 

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

• In the Off-Season Program: coordinate, supervise, and run 7 on 7 
competitions, coordinate, supervise, and run OL/DL competitions,  and 
supervise strength, speed, and agility workouts 



 
In 6 seasons we had: 

• 40 All-Region Selections 
• 4 All-State Selections 
• 3 GACA All-Star Game Selection 
• 1 Georgia Junior Bowl Selection  
• 41 College Football Signees 
• 3 current players on NFL Roster  
 

 
 
 

      Offensively, we averaged as follows: 
• 2008 – scored 32.6 ppg / Rushed for 2,370 yds. / Passed for 2,060 yds. / 

            Total Yardage 4,440 yds. 
• 2009 – scored 26.1 ppg / Rushed for 2,093 yds. / Passed for 1,658 yds./  

            Total Yardage 3,859 yds. 
• 2010 – scored 33.3 ppg / Rushed for 2,809 yds. / Passed for 2,202 yds. / 

            Total Yardage 5,011 yds. 
• 2011 – scored 22.0 ppg / Rushed for 2,198 yds. / Passed for 1,377 yds./  

            Total Yardage 3,575 yds. 
• 2012 – scored 26.4 ppg / Rushed for 1,836 yds. / Passed for 1,833 yds. / 

            Total Yardage 3,554 yds. 
• 2013 – scored 22.8 ppg / Rushed for 1,848 yds. / Passed for 1,751 yds. / 
                 Total Yardage 3,599 yds. 
• 2008 – 2013 Cumulative Stats 

            Total Scoring of 1,816 pts., Average of 27.5 ppg / Total Rushing of    
            13,154 yds., Average Rushing for 2,192 yds. per Season / Total  
            Passing 10,881 yds., Average Passing for 1,814 yds. per Season/ 
            Total Yardage 24,035 yds., Average Total Yards per Season  
            4,005.8 yds.  
            QB was voted Player of the Year for the Region 4 of 6 years. 

 
 



 
 

The season before our arrival, Brunswick was 5 – 6, had lost 26 seniors, 
and had not won a Region Championship since 1999. 
 
 
 

• 2008   9 – 3    Region II-AAAA Champions 
                       Defeated archrival Glynn Academy 46-26 for City  
                       Championship 
                       Defeated #2 ranked Statesboro 30-29 on the road to win  
                       Region 
                       Advanced to the 2nd round of the GA Class AAAA Playoffs        
 

• 2009    8 – 4   Region II-AAAA Champions 
                       Defeated archrival Glynn Academy 34-7 for City  
                       Championship 
                       Advanced to the 2nd round of the GA Class AAAA Playoffs 
 

• 2010   8 – 4    Region II-AAAA Runner-Ups 
                       Set GHSA Record for Most Points Scored Combined in  
                       Regulation Game 56-56 @ Valdosta, Lost 64-62 in OT 
    Most Points Scored in Bazemore-Hyder Stadium by an  
                       Opponent in Valdosta High School History (62 points) 
    State Record, at the time, 729 Total Yards Offense vs.  
                       Valdosta 
     QB, Completed 31 Passes (most ever in 
                       Bazemore-Hyder Stadium) for 359 yds. and 4 TD’s, Rushed 
                       for 196 yds. and 2 TD’s for a Combined Total of 555 yds.  
                       and 6 TD’s 
                       Advanced to the 2nd round of the GA Class AAAA Playoffs    



 
 

 
• 2011    4 – 6   Advanced to the Region II-AAAA Play-In game for a Playoff  

                       Spot 
• 2012    4 – 6   First Year in Region I-AAAAAA 

  Voted toughest Prep Conference in the U.S. by ESPN 2012 
  Recorded first ever Region I-AAAAAA Win against Tift   
  County (50-33) 

• 2013    3 – 7   Region I-AAAAAA Offensive Player of the Year,  
                       Quarterback  1,708 yds. Passing and 1,016  
                       yds. Rushing) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 



CHESTER CYCLONES 
 

 
 Assistant Head Coach, Offensive Coordinator, Offensive Line Coach                   
                                                                                             June 2015 to Current 

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
• Coordinate and Plan along with Head Football Coach, Annual Tri-County 

Recruiting Fair hosted by Chester HS (over 50 college coaches attend) 
• Coordinate and Plan along with Head Football Coach, Annual Chester 

Cyclone Coaches Clinic and Men and Purpose Seminar for any male athlete 
in Chester High School 

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
competitions, coordinate, supervise, and run OL/DL competitions 

• Coordinate and run 20 team 7 on 7 competition with schools from  3 
different states and 10 team Lineman Challenge 



 
Offensively we averaged as follows: 

• 2015 – scored 22.7 ppg / Rushed for 2,639 yds. / Passed for 1,687 yds. / 
            Total Yardage 4,326 yds. 

• 2016 – scored 44.3 ppg / Rushed for 3,336 yds. / Passed for 2,378 yds./  
            Total Yardage 5,714 yds. 

• 2017 – scored 42.0 ppg / Rushed for 3,140 yds. / Passed for 2,113 yds./  
            Total Yardage 5,253 yds. 

• 2018 – scored 36.8 ppg / Rushed for 4,909 yds. / Passed for 862 yds./  
            Total Yardage 5,771 yds. 

• 2019 – scored 33.4 ppg / Rushed for 2,543 yds. / Passed for 1,461 yds./ 
            Total Yardage 4,004 yds. 

• 2020 – scored 34.2 ppg / Rushed for 1,583 yds. / Passed for 1,003 yds./ 
Total Yardage 2,586 yds.  (Shortened 5 Game Season COVID) 

• 2021 (currently) – scored 31.2 ppg / Rushed for 2,573 yds. / Passed for 
 1,0421 yds./Total Yardage 3,615 yds. 

• 2015 – 2019 Cumulative Stats 
            Total Scoring of 2,162 pts., Average of 36.0 ppg / Total Rushing of    
            16,567 yds., Average Rushing for 3,313 yds. per Season / Total  
            Passing 8,501 yds., Average Passing for 1,700 yds. per Season/ 
            Total Yardage 25,068 yds., Average Total Yards per Season 5,014  
            yds.  

 QB voted Player of the Year for the Region in 2016 & 2017 &  
 2020 & 2021.  

  RB voted Player of the Year for the Region in 2018. 
            LT voted Offensive Player of the Year for the Region in 2018 

 
In seven seasons we have had: 

• 44 All-Region Selections 
• 5 All-State Selection 
• 4 North-South All-Star Game Selections 
• 3 Shrine Bowl Game Selection 
• 1 Mr. Football Finalist 
• 23 College Football Signees   



 
 

The season before our arrival, Chester was 2 – 8, had lost 18 seniors, and 
had 5 starters returning total on Offense and Defense. 

 
• 2015   3 – 7    Complete rebuild effort.  Talked starting point guard on  

                       basketball team with Division II offers to come out and      
                       play quarterback as a junior       
 

• 2016    9 – 3   Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups 
                       Advanced to the 2nd round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs 
    Quarterback, , who had Division II offers in  
                       basketball garnered multiple Division I offers in football,  
                       currently starting WR at Appalachian State University.   
                        won Region IV-AAA Player of the Year as well as  
                       being selected as a North/South Football All-Star and SC  
                       AAA All-State.  2016 Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the Year  
                       winner , signed with D-II Wingate University. 
 

• 2017   9 – 3    Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups 
                       Advanced to the 2nd round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs 
                       1st year quarterback, , was selected as Region  
                       IV-AAA Player of the Year, and was selected as a  
                       North/South Football All-Star.  He has several  
                       Former Division I-AA (FCS) offers, but has yet to decide on  
                       his choice of school to attend.  2017 Rock Hill Herald Hawg 
                       of the Year winner , a Junior. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
• 2018   15 – 0  AAA State Champions, AAA Upper-State Champions,  

                       Region  IV-AAA Champions  
                        
                       First football state championship since 1955, only state  
                       championship in modern era. First 15-0 record in school  
                       history, First 10-0 Regular Season in school history, first  
                       Region Championship at Chester since Coach Floyd and I  
                       left in 2008, and first time defeating Fairfield Central since  
                       2008.  Left Tackle, , was selected as 2018 Mr. 
                       Football Finalist (1st OL since 1996), was selected as a 
                       Shrine Bowl All-Star, was selected as Region  
                       IV-AAA Offensive Player of the Year, was selected as 2018  
                       Palmetto Champions 3A Upper-State Lineman of the Year,  
                       was 2017 Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the Year, was selected  
                       as 2018 Rock Hill Herald Hawg of the Year.  He 
                       signed with the University of North Carolina during early 
                       early signing period and enrolled at UNC on January 6,  
                       2019.  Running Back,  was selected 2018 
                       Region IV-AAA Player of the Year.  He signed with Illinois 

  State University (FCS).   RT  signed with 
  Presbyterian College (FCS), RB/DB  signed 
  with D-II Barton College, WR/DB  signed 
  with D-II Catawba College, and WR/DB  signed  
  with NJCAA Community Christian. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
• 2019   8 – 3    Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups 

                       Eliminated in the 1st round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs 
                       WR/DB , was selected as a  
                       North/South Football All-Star.   Originally signed with New 
                       Mexico Military Institute (JUCO, to be re-recruited at a  
                       higher level). He now holds several Former Division I (FBS)  
                       offers, but has yet to decide on his choice of school to  
                       attend.  OL/DL Quay Evans, was selected as a Shrine Bowl  
                       All-Star.  He was a December signee with the  
                       University of Connecticut. 
 

• 2020   3 – 2    Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups (Top 2 teams qualify due to  
    COVID) 
                       Eliminated in the 1st round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs by  
    eventual State Champion. 

  OL/DL , was a December signee with the  
                       South Carolina State University and North/South Selection. 
 

• 2021   9 – 3    Region IV-AAA Runner-Ups  
                       Currently in the 3rd round of the SC Class AAA Playoffs 

   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 



College Signees at Chester High School 
 

2007 
 University of Alabama-Birmingham 
 Newberry College 
 Virginia Union College 

2008 
University of South Carolina (signed with Minnesota 
Vikings) 

 University of Kentucky 
 University of Alabama-Birmingham 
 Clemson University (Signed with Denver Broncos) 
 University at Buffalo 
 University of North Carolina A&T 

Appalachian State University  (Signed with Atlanta 
Falcons)  

 Charleston Southern University 
 Virginia Union College 
 Northern Iowa Community College 

2016 
 Newberry College 
 Newberry College 

2017 
 Appalachian State University 
 Wingate University 
 Limestone College 
 Benedict College 

 
2018 

 Rhode Island University 
 Independence Community College /North Carolina  
 Central University 

 
2019 

 University of North Carolina (December Graduate) 
 Illinois State University 
 Presbyterian College 
 Catawba College 
 Barton College 
 Community Christian College 

 
 
 



2020 
 University of Connecticut (December Signee) 
 Albany State University 
 New Mexico Military Institute 
 Allen University 
 Basketball – Pfeiffer University 

2020 
South Carolina State University 
The Citadel 
Saint Augustine University 
Community Christian College 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



College Signees at Brunswick High School 
 

2009 
Itawamba Jr. College / Mississippi St. (currently w/ 
Philadelphia Eagles) 
Fort Valley St. University 
Campbellsville University / North Greenville University 
Iowa Western Jr. College / University of Northern Iowa 
Olivet Nazarene University 
Fort Valley State University  

2010 
Savannah St. University 
Campbellsville University 
Sacramento City Jr. College 
Albany State University 
Fort Valley St. University 

2011 
University of Tennessee   (December Graduate)  
(currently w/ Miami Dolphins) 
United States Naval Academy   (First in Glynn County, 
No NAPS….Immediate Entry) 

 Valdosta St. University 
 Newport News Apprentice School 
 Newport News Apprentice School 

 
2012 

Middle Tennessee State University 
Georgia State University 
Delaware State University 
Savannah State University 
Albany State University 
Albany State University 
Culver-Stockton University 
Averett University 

2013 
University of Louisiana-Lafayette  (currently w/ Detroit 
Lions) 
Mars Hill College 
Savannah State University 
Savannah State University 
Savannah State University 
Chowan University 
Southeastern University 



   Highland Community College 
 
2014 

 South Carolina State University 
 Kennesaw State University 
 Savannah State University 
 Mars Hill College 
 Reinhardt University 
 Reinhardt University 
 Northeast Mississippi Community College 
 New Mexico Military College 
 Eastern Arizona Junior College 

2015 
  Kent State University (December Graduate) 

 
 
 
 

3 Current NFL Players 
(All 3 played w/ Lions for 2 seasons) 

 

 



April 18, 2022 

Dear Administrators:   

My name is Christopher Dodson and I am writing this letter to express my interest in the position 
of Head Football Coach at Bluffton High School.  With this letter I have included a resume.  

I currently serve as the Assistant Head Coach / Offensive Coordinator / Offensive Line Coach at 
Chester High School in Chester, SC.  I was a part of the 2018 AAA State Champion Chester Cyclones, the 
2007 AAA State Championship Runner-Up Chester Cyclones, as well as 5 Region Championship Teams.  I 
have worked over 60 college camps in the last twenty years providing me great experience and a wide range 
of contacts.  I have also helped to rebuild three different high school programs, including turning Chester 
into a perennial playoff team and winning the first football state championship in 55 years.  In the last six 
years, I have earned a Master’s in Education and been recognized for my work in the classroom and on the 
field at Chester High School.  

• I have experience in working with a very diverse student population.  I have coached at small 
schools and large schools, high income and low income, and rural and urban environments.  I have 
also been able to work at a wide variety of schools with different ethnic demographics.  I feel that 
these experiences have allowed me to grow as an educator in terms of connecting with young 
people of different backgrounds.  

• Over my career in 20 seasons, the teams I coached have won or been in the mix for the Region 
Championship each and every year.  More importantly, these same programs have sent over 70 
young men to the college level with some form of football scholarship.  I have been fortunate to 
have been surrounded by quality coaches and quality young men who took advantage of their 
opportunities.  

• Being involved with such high caliber people over the previous years has taught me the things 
necessary to build a program capable of being successful on a year-in, year-out basis.  I have 
experience with fund-raising, promoting student-athletes to college recruiters at all levels, 
developing academic plans to make student-athletes more successful in the classroom, and 
growing community involvement in a variety of situations.  

• The experiences I have encountered throughout my nineteen year career, in many different socio-
economic communities, have helped me see the need for a strong, educated, disciplined, and 
organized male figure in the young males of today’s society.  Many young men lack a positive male 
role model in their life, and I would like to contribute to my community by helping save some young 
men that sit in the very place I once was and provide them an opportunity to be successful and 
productive young men in our society. 

I see myself as an educator first, both in the classroom and on the field.  I feel, if used properly, 
football is one of the best educational tools available for young men.  I welcome the opportunity to speak 
with you more about the position. 

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
Attachments: DODSON - Bluffton HS Resume.docx; DODSON - Letter of Interest Bluffton HS.docx

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
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 7:05 PM
To: Stewart, Todd
Subject: Fwd: Head Football Coach Opening
Attachments: Bluffton High School Principal Cover Letter.docx; Chad Resume (2).pdf

 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:19:34 AM 
To: Donica, Denise S <Denise.Donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: Head Football Coach Opening  
  

 WARNING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Ms. Donica, 
 
I am Chad Wilkes the Head Varsity Football Coach at Lamar High School and I wanted to take the time to express my interest in 
the Head Coaching Vacancy at Bluffton High School.  My certification is in Social Studies.  I'm not sure when you are going to 
post the job but I saw that there is an opening and I wanted to put my name in and give you my information.  I go into much 
more detail about myself and my interest in the attached cover letter but I believe that Bluffton High School could be a great 
situation for me.  My resume is attached. I am sending this to your AD as well.  You can call or email at absolutely any time day 
or night.  I look forward to hearing from you.    
 
Thanks so much, 
 
Coach Chad Wilkes 
 
Lamar High School 
 
Head Varsity Football Coach 
 
Social Studies Teacher 
 

 



Chad Wilkes  

November 10, 2021 
 
Denise Donica  
Bluffton High School 
12 H.E. McCracken Circle 
Bluffton, SC 2991 
 

Dear Ms. Donica, 
 

I am Chad Wilkes, Head Varsity Football Coach at Lamar High School.  I would like to 
express sincere interest in your Head Varsity Football Coach opening at Bluffton High School. 

 
As I complete my 5th year as a Head Coach, I have a career record of 40-14 (as of the 

first round of playoffs), 3 Region Championships, an appearance in the Lower State 
Championship game, and an appearance in the Upper State Championship.  I have also been 
named Class A Region 2 Coach of the Year three years in a row and Class A Region 5 Coach 
of the year in 2017. In every season I have been a Head Coach, I have had players selected to 
play in the Shrine Bowl or North/South All-Star game. My playing career included 2 state 
championships as a player at Cheraw High School before playing defensive back at the 
University of New Hampshire where I was named to the All-CAA Academic Team and won the 
CAA Commissioner’s award. 

 
In the first season under my system in 2019, Lamar High School increased scoring by 

over 9 points per game and increased the total yards output by over 150 yards per game; 
despite the program losing 4 of its starting offensive linemen and its top 2 receivers to 
graduation from the previous years’ team, and we have sustained that success.  I increased 
scoring in my first year at C.E. Murray by over 11 points per game and our quarterback went 
from having 800 yards passing and 8 touchdowns under the previous coach to 2,224 yards 
passing with 30 touchdowns and only 5 interceptions with me.  I have had 4 different 
Quarterbacks in my 4 years as a Head Coach and each one of them have been named to the 
All-State team or All-Zone Team.  I am also the only coach with a career winning percentage 
over .500 in the history of the C.E. Murray football program.  With all of that, the thing that I am 
most proud of is that our players do things the right way.  Working to develop young men into 
great citizens and winners is my passion and I spend all of my time and energy doing that; I 
believe in character building and academics first. 

 
I focus as much on building relationships and trust with the kids as I do on scheme 

because if you can build kids into great people and they believe in the coach, then they will run 
through a brick wall if that is what it takes to win.  I do this with every player we have on the 
football team.  I was able to develop that here at Lamar and at C.E, Murray and I believe that I 
could unequivocally do that at Bluffton High and turn it into a perennial state powerhouse. 

 
From a football standpoint, I have gotten it set up here at Lamar to win for a long time 

however, I believe that Bluffton High is a place where I can go and build a winning tradition.  If 



the administration is aligned with myself and the football staff with doing everything it takes to 
develop kids on and off the field, then I have no doubt that Bluffton Football can be highly 
successful and that should be the standard at Bluffton.  My enthusiasm, work ethic, and extreme 
desire to win will help build up the program.  Being somewhere that I can continue to build a 
winning tradition on the field while building young men with high character off the field is a very 
exciting prospect for me. 

 
You can call me or email me at absolutely anytime night or day.  I would love the chance 

to talk about this great opportunity.  My cell number is .  My resume is 
attached.  I look forward to hearing from you. 

 
Thank you so much, 
Chad Wilkes 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:20 AM
To: denise.donica@beaufort.k12.sc.us
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
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:17 AM
To: todd.stewart@beaufort.k12.sc.us
Subject: Head Football Coach Opening
Attachments: Bluffton High School AD Cover Letter.docx; Chad Resume (2).pdf

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
situation for me.  My resume is attached. I am sending this to your Principal as well.  You can call or email at absolutely any time 
day or night.  I look forward to hearing from you.    
 
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
 

Dear Mr. Stewart, 
 

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

to talk about this great opportunity.  My cell number is   My resume is 
attached.  I look forward to hearing from you. 

 
Thank you so much, 
Chad Wilkes 






